



ENVIRONMENTAL PERFORMANCE OF AGRICULTURE IN OECD COUNTRIES SINCE 1990:

MEXICO Website Information

This Website Information is related to the OECD publication (2008) ***Environmental Performance of Agriculture in OECD countries since 1990*** which is available at:
<http://www.oecd.org/tad/env/indicators>

MEXICO

WEBSITE INFORMATION

1. National Agri-environmental Indicators Development

- A start has been made with environmental monitoring, including efforts related to agriculture, such as the 2001 national soil inventory; and the 1998 national survey of biodiversity by the National Commission for Biodiversity. See also the various summaries on indicator development under the UN Agenda 21 reporting obligations at:

<http://www.un.org/esa/agenda21/natlinfo/countr/mexico/index.htm>

2. Databases

- Environmental Data Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources (SEMARNAP) <http://www.semarnat.gob.mx/informacionambiental/Pages/index.aspx>
- Agricultural Statistics Ministry of Agriculture, Livestock, Rural Development, Fisheries and Food (SAGARPA) <http://www.sagarpa.gob.mx/infohome/infsector.htm#>

3. Websites

- Ministry of Agriculture, Livestock, Rural Development, Fisheries and Food (SAGARPA) <http://www.sagarpa.gob.mx/>
- Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources (SEMARNAP): <http://www.semarnat.gob.mx>
- Secretariat of Agrarian Reform: <http://www.sra.gob.mx>
- National Institute of Statistics, Geography and Informatics: <http://www.inegi.gob.mx>
- National Commission for Biodiversity (CONABIO): <http://www.conabio.gob.mx>
- National Water Commission: <http://www.cna.gob.mx>
- National Institute of Ecology: <http://www.ine.gob.mx>
- North American Commission for Environmental Cooperation: <http://www.cec.org/home/index.cfm?varlan=english>
- International Water and Boundary Commission: <http://www.ibwc.state.gov/>